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ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD
OFFICE OFTHE BOARDSCRETY
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Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street, 26"Floor
Toronto. ON
MA4P 1F4

SENT by fax 416.440,7656 and mail

Dear Board Secretary.

Gas Marketer Licence Renewal
Canadian RitcRate Energy Corporation - GM-2002-0452

Request for Interim Extension

In association with our Application to renew the Gas Marketer Licence of Canadian

RiteRate Lnergy Corporation, we kindly ask for an Inerim_Extension of our existing Gas

Market_Licence until such time that our application to Renew our cunent Gas Marketer

Licence has bcen approved.

If you have questions, please do not hesitate to call the undersigned by telephone at

905.726.8056 x24.

Sincerely,

Canadian RiteRate Energy

Tim Nerbas
President &: CEO

15185 Yange Street Suite 3 Aurora, ON AG 1 Those who get it,


